
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

McQIUu UNIVERSITY
Montreal

Faculty of1 Applied Science

D. A. Murray, ph.d.
PnOlfKHSOR OB' A. VI’LIKIA MaTHEUATICH

Dec. 20th. 1924.

Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G., K.C.B 
Principal,

LL.D• » * t

McGill University.

Dear Sir Arthur,

In reply to your note of December
m 17th. on the Consultative Committee to be establishedmits

for liaison purposes between certain departments of the 

I beg to submit the names of Dr. Sullivan 

and myself as representatives of the Department of Hathe-

University,

matics on the Committee.
m Yours sincerely,

JÜ. <2 . iy,

Chairman Dept, of Mathematics.
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